
 

 

Regular Agenda: New Business # 5 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council  

FROM:  Dawn C. Didier, City Attorney 

DATE:  January 20, 2026 

SUBJECT:  Ordinances Authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings for Two Parcels in the Streams 
Subdivision, PINs 05-19-409-043 and 05-19-400-012 

Request 
Approve the ordinances authorizing eminent domain proceedings to acquire fee simple title to two parcels 
(East Lake and Alpine Century parcel) in the Streams Subdivision.  
 
Background 
In the City’s continuing efforts to complete the Streams Lakes Meander project, the City needs to 
acquire two additional parcels of property – the East Lake, PIN 05-19-409-043 (outlined in red) and 
the Alpine Century parcel, PIN 05-19-400-012 (outlined in yellow).    
 

 
 
Staff has taken considerable measures to locate the owners of the two parcels in order to purchase 
these properties without success.  The East Lake is held in a land trust wherein the trustee bank is no 
longer in existence, and there is no record of the beneficiaries of the trust.  There are no records in 
the Secretary of State’s online database relating to Alpine Century Co.  As such, the next step is to 
institute eminent domain proceedings in DuPage County Circuit Court. 
 
Budget Impact 
It is uncertain at this time exactly what the City will have to pay to acquire the parcels.  The Court will 
enter an order in each case determining the amount.  Even though the owners cannot be located, it is 



likely that the City will have to deposit any amounts with the Clerk of the Circuit Court to be held in case 
someone comes forward in the future. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the ordinances authorizing the institution of eminent 
domain proceedings for acquisition of the two parcels mentioned above.     
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